
From: Miller, Kristen
To: Phillips, Lauren H.
Cc: Washington, Kelvin; Rodgers, Yolanda; Smith, Kace L.; Ancheta, Roxanne M.
Subject: RE: [External] Re: SFY 25 State Earmark: $367,715 - Williamsburg County
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 1:32:54 PM

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. *** 

You are quite welcome and thank you. I’ll definitely make sure those quarterly reports are received.
 

Kristen A. Scott Miller
Williamsburg County Government
Assistant Grants Administrator
P.O. Box 330
Kingstree, SC 29556
(843) 355-9321 ext 5202
 
 
 

From: Phillips, Lauren H. <PhillipsLH@scdot.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 12:32 PM
To: Miller, Kristen <Kristen.Miller@wc.sc.gov>
Cc: Rodgers, Yolanda <Yolanda.Rodgers@wc.sc.gov>; Washington, Kelvin <KWashington@wc.sc.gov>; Kace Smith <SmithKL@scdot.org>; Ancheta, Roxanne M. <AnchetaRM@scdot.org>
Subject: RE: [External] Re: SFY 25 State Earmark: $367,715 - Williamsburg County
 
Kristen,
 
Thanks for confirming. I wasn’t aware that the bridge was not yet repaired. If it was repaired already, I was going to suggest we did not need to receive quarterly reports from you.
 
However, since there are still expenditures to be made, we will require the quarterly reports pursuant to the Proviso.
 

Lauren Phillips
Director of Federal Affairs
 

P 803-553-6040    O 803-737-1269     E PhillipsLH@scdot.org
 

South Carolina Department of Transportation
955 Park Street, P.O. Box 191, Columbia, SC 29202-0191

 
 

From: Miller, Kristen <Kristen.Miller@wc.sc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 11:17 AM
To: Phillips, Lauren H. <PhillipsLH@scdot.org>
Cc: Rodgers, Yolanda <Yolanda.Rodgers@wc.sc.gov>; Washington, Kelvin <KWashington@wc.sc.gov>; Smith, Kace L. <SmithKL@scdot.org>; anchetRM@scdot.org
Subject: RE: [External] Re: SFY 25 State Earmark: $367,715 - Williamsburg County
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***

Good morning Lauren,
 
Yes ma’am you are correct, the earmark was for the Soccee Bridge which was denied reimbursement.
 
To my understanding there are no repairs as of yet, but the current funds will be paramount through this process. 
 

Kristen A. Scott Miller
Williamsburg County Government
Assistant Grants Administrator
P.O. Box 330
Kingstree, SC 29556
(843) 355-9321 ext 5202
 
 

From: Phillips, Lauren H. <PhillipsLH@scdot.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 5:05 PM
To: Miller, Kristen <Kristen.Miller@wc.sc.gov>; Ancheta, Roxanne M. <AnchetaRM@scdot.org>
Cc: Rodgers, Yolanda <Yolanda.Rodgers@wc.sc.gov>; Washington, Kelvin <KWashington@wc.sc.gov>; Kace Smith <SmithKL@scdot.org>
Subject: [External] Re: SFY 25 State Earmark: $367,715 - Williamsburg County
 
Kristen:
 
Thanks for your forms. If my memory serves me correctly, this earmark was for a bridge the county thought was going to be reimbursed from FEMA but actually wasn’t. Can you confirm? 
 
If that’s the case, I assume the bridge is already back open/repaired thus this earmark wouldn’t have future expenditures as it’s simply replacing money already spent. Is that accurate? 
 
Lauren Phillips
Director of Federal Affairs, SCDOT
803-553-6040 (mobile)

From: Miller, Kristen <Kristen.Miller@wc.sc.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 5:01:09 PM
To: Ancheta, Roxanne M. <AnchetaRM@scdot.org>
Cc: Rodgers, Yolanda <Yolanda.Rodgers@wc.sc.gov>; Washington, Kelvin <KWashington@wc.sc.gov>; Phillips, Lauren H. <PhillipsLH@scdot.org>; Smith, Kace L. <SmithKL@scdot.org>
Subject: SFY 25 State Earmark: $367,715 - Williamsburg County
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments unless you are confident it is from a trusted source. ***

Good afternoon Roxanne,
 
Attached are the requested documents regarding the SFY 25 State Earmark for the Soccee Bridge and Approaches project. Thank you.
 
Kristen A. Scott Miller
Williamsburg County Government
Assistant Grants Administrator
P.O. Box 330
Kingstree, SC 29556
(843) 355-9321 ext 5202
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